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___________________________                                      




           _____________________

School Food Authority Name                                                    



          CTD Number

Arizona Department of Education

Food Service Management Company (FSMC) Contract Amendment Checklist 
This checklist must be completed and submitted to the Arizona Department of Education (ADE), along with the referenced documents, by May 31 for all Food Service Management Company (FSMC) contract amendment approvals.  Remember to submit an UNSIGNED contract amendment in order to receive ADE approval.  Forms will be returned if not accurately completed or if sections are blank.  After ADE has approved the amendment, the School Food Authority (SFA) must send a signed copy to ADE within ten days. 
Please answer the question and check each box for which information and/or documents have been provided.

1. Contract Amendment Unsigned.    
    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes

   FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
2. Did the Price Increase? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
   Yes

   FORMCHECKBOX 
  No


If yes, list the RFP Clause that allows this:


___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________
3. Did the Guarantee Change?       
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes

    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No


If yes, complete the Schedule of Terms of the FSMC Guarantee form? 


____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________
4. Which annual contract amendment is this?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  1st      FORMCHECKBOX 
  2nd     FORMCHECKBOX 
   3rd       FORMCHECKBOX 
  4th    of 4 annual amendments.
5. Certifications
Provide the following signed certifications by the FSMC:


 FORMCHECKBOX 
    Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-





Lower Tier Covered Transactions


 FORMCHECKBOX 
    Certification regarding Lobbying, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities and Instructions



 FORMCHECKBOX 
    Certification of Independent Price Determination (The FSMC and SFA must sign form)
6. Were any other changes made to original solicitation documents and where changes have occurred?  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes

    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If yes, please describe the changes


___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________
7. District Employee Contact Information
Provide the following information for the individual employed by the SFA responsible for answering questions and correspondence concerning its food service operation:


Name & Job Title:
___________________________________





 ___________________________________

Telephone Number:
___________________________________


Fax Number:

___________________________________


Email Address:

______________________________________
I certify that the information and documentation provided herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that I am the person authorized to sign herein.

By:  __________________________________________
______________________________________
       (Signature)


    (Date)
              (Position/Title)


___________________________________________
       (Printed name of person signing)
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